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Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 3:02 PM
To: Krause, Jacob; Walden, James E  -DNR
Cc: Oelkers, Eric; Langdon, Robert
Subject: RE: Quick check-in on Sandies & So's

Jacob – Thank you for this update and the draft maps. I don’t have any questions at this time. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Jennifer Borski 
Cell Phone: (920) 360‐0853 
jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov 

 
 

From: Krause, Jacob <JKrause@scsengineers.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 2:23 PM 
To: Borski, Jennifer ‐ DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>; Walden, James E ‐DNR 
<jamese.walden@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Oelkers, Eric <EOelkers@scsengineers.com>; Langdon, Robert <RLangdon@scsengineers.com> 
Subject: RE: Quick check‐in on Sandies & So's 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Jennifer and Jim,  
 
Attached are site maps for Sandie’s and So’s which incorporate sewer location information received from each 
municipality, and show our planned manhole sampling locations. A couple of noteworthy details regarding our 
proposed sampling plans are listed below for each site: 
 
So’s :  

 We have identified 3 manholes for sampling near the So’s site, 1 up‐flow and 2 down‐flow, as requested 
in WDNR’s SOW. They are shown on the site map. Per City of Appleton, these manholes are not vented.  

 A traffic control plan is being prepared by a subcontractor, Warning Lites of Appleton. They are working 
with City of Appleton to get that approved so we can work safely in the roadway and follow all local 
ordinances. They will also deploy signage and barricades on the work days.  

 We’ve drafted a Street Occupancy permit for submittal to City of Appleton, which will be submitted 
pending approval of the traffic control plan.  

 
Sandie’s :  

 A total of 5 manholes have been identified for sampling near the Sandie’s site (3 samples) and nearby 
residence with VMS (2 samples, see next note below). We are checking with the Village to see whether 
manholes are vented or not.  
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 Please note for the Sandie’s site, the sewer does not appear to be continuous between the section along 
Grand Ave and the section along Lincoln Ave. As a result, we’ve only identified a single up‐flow manhole 
from the residence with VMS. WDNR’s SOW called for sampling of up to 2 up‐flow manholes and one 
down‐flow manhole.   

 Village of Little Chute has agreed verbally to assist SCS with safe access to manholes for sampling, 
including traffic control support. Village also indicated no permits are required for this work.  

 
We’ve reached out to Beacon to prepare for ordering appropriate samplers for this application. We’ve provided 
them with residential SSGSL’s for the CVOC shortlist compounds in each SOW, so they can advise us on sample 
duration to achieve appropriate reporting limits.  
 
Please review the maps with proposed manhole sampling locations and let us know if there are any questions. If 
a call would be appropriate to answer any questions or discuss the details of the sampling plan, we can set that 
up for next week sometime.  
 
Hope you both have a nice weekend.  
 
Best,  
 
 
Jacob Krause, PG 
SCS Engineers 
Madison, WI  
608‐216‐7342 (W) 
608‐280‐1630 (C) 
jkrause@scsengineers.com 
 
www.scsengineers.com 
 
 

From: Borski, Jennifer ‐ DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:21 AM 
To: Krause, Jacob <JKrause@scsengineers.com>; Langdon, Robert <RLangdon@scsengineers.com> 
Cc: Oelkers, Eric <EOelkers@scsengineers.com> 
Subject: RE: Quick check‐in on Sandies & So's 
 

 
Thanks for the detailed update. Much appreciated. Jim Walden will accompany you at both locations. I hope to 
as well, but pending availability. I’ll share this update with Jim.  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Jennifer Borski 
Cell Phone: (920) 360‐0853 
jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov  

 
 

From: Krause, Jacob <JKrause@scsengineers.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:12 AM 

  This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 
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To: Borski, Jennifer ‐ DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>; Langdon, Robert 
<RLangdon@scsengineers.com> 
Cc: Oelkers, Eric <EOelkers@scsengineers.com> 
Subject: RE: Quick check‐in on Sandies & So's  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe.  

 

Good Morning Jennifer,  
 
I’ve been working with Rob on both of these projects. We have gathered information related to sanitary 
sewers from both municipalities and are working on finalizing maps of each investigation area. We 
expect to share those with you and Jim this week, and hope to schedule a meeting in the near future to 
discuss the final sampling plans.  
 
We have also been in contact with both municipalities regarding permits, access, etc to complete the 
actual manhole sampling work:  

 City of Appleton requires a traffic control plan along with a permit for temporary right‐of‐way 
occupancy (manholes along Wisconsin Ave are right along the center line). We expect to submit 
the permit and traffic control plan ASAP, but are having a subcontractor prepare the traffic 
control plan.  

 Village of Little Chute Public Works Director Kent Taylor indicated that no permits would be 
required and that the Village would assist SCS in safely accessing the manholes.  

 
Our current timeline looks like sampling could take place the first week of May. We’ll send over maps of 
sewer locations this week and then we should schedule a meeting to go over the sampling plan. Please 
let us know if you have any questions in the meantime.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Jacob Krause, PG  
SCS Engineers  
Madison, WI   
608‐216‐7342 (W)  
608‐280‐1630 (C)  
jkrause@scsengineers.com  
 
www.scsengineers.com  
 
 

From: Borski, Jennifer ‐ DNR <Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 8:29 PM 
To: Langdon, Robert <RLangdon@scsengineers.com> 
Cc: Oelkers, Eric <EOelkers@scsengineers.com>; Krause, Jacob <JKrause@scsengineers.com> 
Subject: Quick check‐in on Sandies & So's  
 

  This email originated from outside of SCS Engineers. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe.  
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Hi Rob – I am giving the RR management team an update on VIZC sites Wednesday morning and am 
curious if you have an ETA for field work at Sandies & So’s. Please reply with a quick update when you 
can.  
 
Thanks!  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Jennifer Borski 
(she/her/hers)  
Vapor Intrusion Team Leader / Hydrogeologist  
Remediation & Redevelopment Program / Environmental Management Division  
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
625 E. County Road Y, STE. 700, Oshkosh, WI 54901‐9731 
Cell Phone: (920) 360‐0853 
jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov  
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

        

 


